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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirectcomsg>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October, 2019 8:49 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; Julie Mangubat

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref.C10004438/JM || OI- SFN9817G (Silver) TP- GBCE58M ||

Est:0.00 || Fastech

Hi Team,
We would like to arrange TP PRS for GBCGE58M, They have chosen Mr. Marcus Chua to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:
Fastech Auto Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-46/48/50 AutoBay
Singapore 417883

Tel: 67465405

Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0B53
E ivy.riibudgetdirect.com.sq

B'-ld Et Trus
Dtgrect E‘"ﬁ

insurance -

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdir ¢

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This emall Is



confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
‘email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email] reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General, This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Lina Pang <Lina.pang@fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 3:19 PM

To: vy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Claims
<claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Ce: Jenny Law <jenny law@fastechauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for PRS : GBC658M DOA: 28/10/2019 (Third Party Claim)

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam,

We will like to select Marcus Chua from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Best Regards

Lina

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave &
#01-46/48/50 Autobay
Singapore 417883

Tel: 67465405 Fax: 67458520

From: Jason <Jason stechauto.com. sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 12:51 PM
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Lina Pang <Lina.pang@fastechauto.com.sg>; lenny Law <jenny law@iastechauto.com.sg>
Subject: Request for PRS : GBCE58M DOA: 28/10/2019 [Third Party Claim)

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Your insured’s vehicle:SFN9817G.
Kindly arrange PRS for GBCG38M.
Date of accident 28.10.2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards

lason Tang

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Ave &



#01-46/48/50 AutoBay
Singapore 417883

“Tel: 67465405

Hp: 98218445
[ason@fastechauto.com.sg

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice ta any personal Injury claim [ any) of the owner/
cialmant,

Best Regards

Jason Tang

Kim Chwee Auto Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave &
#01-46/48/50 AutoBay
Singapore 417883

Tel: 67465405

Hp: 98218445
|ason@iastechauln.com.sg

Please note that It is a conditlon of any settlement reached that |t shall be without prejudice to any personal injury claim (if any) of the owner/
claimant

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. [f you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised,
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



10/30/2019 Uised Nissan Cabstar Car for Sale in Singapora, ABWIN Bus Pte Lid - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Legin  Sign up

New Cars I Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Farum

UHITERSAT ST Halloween Carnival

nissan cabstar PiccRange ¥ | Deprecition | [2011 v [vehideType v &

Heere » Lissd Carg = ARWIN Bus Pte Ltd = Nissan Cabstar

Nissan Cabstar
Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
>
L S—_—
Price $11,800 Lifespan 21-Feb-2031
Depreciation $8.970 yr Reg Date 22-Feb-2011
View modeis with similar depre {1yr Imths 22days COE left)
Mileage N.A, Manufactured 2011
Road Tax N.A, Transmission Manual
Dereg Value $4,406 as of today (change) oMV $29,171
COE $33,501 ARF $1,459
Engine Cap 2953 cc No, of Owners F
Curb Weight 1,720 kg

Type of Vehicle Truck Prics . I

|

Features 18K
View specs of the Nissan Cabstar (2008-2009)

Description
10Ft Lorry With Canopy/Checker Plate,3 Day Delivery, Tip Top Condition, No Need Repairs.100% Loan With

T
Lowest Interest Rate Available, Super High Trade In, With § Years COE Sell At $23800, Call Now! b

Frcn{ S
L]

i Y
Category
Presmiam Ad Car

10

Sap-10 Jin11 L°]
Feg Date

Status Click an the point to view the vehicle
Available
Resourc

tion
hittpa:/iwww.sgcarmart. comiused_carsfinfo.php?ID=685974 1800 =3250 3



10/30/2018

sGCARMART.COM

Used Nissan Cabstar Car for Sale In Singapore, Motor Universe Credit Pta Lid - sgCarhtan
Login  Sign up

New Cars Sell My Car Products Insurance Articles

Forum

Directary

Bidded Car Plate Number for sale

Looking for auspicious numbers?
Browse our list of hottes! bidded car plate numbers for sale.

nissan cabstar Price Range * | Depreciation ¥ | 2011 ¥ | | Vahide Type | B

Fiome = Used Cars » Motor Universe Creddd Pl L8d = Nessan Cabotar

Nissan Cabstar

Financial Accessories Similar Research

MOTOR UNIVERSE CREDIT PTE LTD

Photos Map

Price $13,800 Lifespan 23-Feb-2031
Depreciation £10,450 Jyr Rig Date 24-Feb-2011
View imodels with similor g {1yr Imths 24days COE left)

Mileage NA, Manufactured 2010
Road Tax N.A, Transmission Manual
Dereg Value $4,424 as of today (change) oMy £28,501
COE $33,501 ARF £1,426

18K
Englne Cap 2,953 cc Mo. of Owners 1

ik
Curb Weight 1,800 kg a

T K [ ]

Type of Vehicle Truch £ 5

12K &
Features
View spacs af the Nissan Cabstar | 2008-2009) 1w

Sop-10 Jimna 1 kA
Reg Dale

Description
Well Maintained, High Loan Avallable. Call To View Now.

Click on the point to view the vehiole

Shertlest Comparne
Category
Repart Error More Actsn:
Status
Avallable
Company Motor Univers
ceg = gagers proph
. ® 48 wittrs 90l |
= Address 210 Turf Club Ro

7 Request to have this car evaluated professionally, Find out marne
hitps:'www sgcarman com/used _carslinfo php?ID=86357T140L=1163 13



> Back tonlneMntoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Dwrer ID:

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle Mo

Vehile to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Wishicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colaur:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.

Chassis Na.

Maximwim Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Diate

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amaunt;

Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Pericd[Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Tatal Rebate Amaount:

The Information contalned herein is correct as at 30 Oct 2019

Company
4ATBR

GBCA58M

Mo

30 0ct 2019

NISSAN

CABSTAR 30 SM/T ABS 2DR 2WD TURBO
Siiver

2010

ID30ITIRTEIN

JNASCIF24Z0801726

$28.501.00
28 Feb 2011
28 Feb 2011
2

$1.426,00

Mo

£0.00

27 Feb 2021

C - Goads Vehicle & Bus
10

$27.011.00

$3.857.00

$3,867.00

OK



M

MMAT TITIE30T T Misonni Asseszrnemi Canire Serdices - Uik
ENTHY DATE & TIME' 08115010 1045
EUBMTTED BY ' Lew Biuais i

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 05/11/2019 10:56

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please meport ‘.‘:IIITHI:HE e detads of the accident | speed up the daims process
2. This Forrm must be compleled by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Infarrmalion provided muw be as fruthful and sccurale as possibbe: Any willil misropresantation or witholding of maletial facta may allow insurance companks o

repudists policy labdity

4, The izsus and scceptance of s Farm by Inueance companias is nol an sdmession of policy lobdily on the part of e nsursnce companmns

5. Aty talse reporting may ba refarred o the Police for investi

8. This report will be lorwarded by the inauress of the GIA Becords Maragemenl Centre estabished by the General Inaursncs Association of Singapore (G o
archiving and ihal copies of fis repor will. for @ fee. bo madae avadable upan apphcatan by interested paries

7. By the lodgoment of this report to the insuress. youl hereby eonment (o the srchiving of thes repert il e conlie snd ko cogiles of the report being made avaliable

nloresa

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/Stale of Loss

05M 12019 10:45

2811072018 05:45
QUEENWAY TWDS ADAM RD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbear
Insured/Palicyholder
Mame Of Reglsterad Owner
Co Reg No

Emaill Address

Mobile Phona No

Allemative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manutacturer

Modil

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicla?

If No, Please state action lo be taken
Vahicle Calegary

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flesl Palicy

Policy Mumbaer

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Na

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Drving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Numbear

Cantact Number

EMail Address

GBCG58M

JAK ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION PFTE LTD

NOEMAIL

OFFICE-B45B5483

NISSAN
CABSTAR

COMMERCIAL

ND

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAFORE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

MS002399

PAZHANIYANDI SELVAKUMAR
Fa129559W

2710611072

OUTDODOR

Q5/06/2009

10 YEARS AND & MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91602809

NOEMAIL

Page 1ol 11



Address - 18 ARLUMUGAM RD #04-01
Posicode 408961

Was driver an eamployes of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  FRIEND

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Vehicle -

Ganaeral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehiclas (including own vehicla)

involved in the accldent “
o Was any bady injured in the Accidem? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any olher material or properly damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

sollciting/offaring accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Drver) ]

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? ND

If ¥es Please stale which Police Station

Was notice ol inlended Proseculion given? ND

I Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
. Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NOD

Was there any audio recorded? ND

Vehicle Reglstration Number SFN2B1TG

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Datalls Of Properties

Vehicie Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame aof Driver

NRIC/Passpon Number

Contac! Numbee

Address

Poslcode

Iheurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 11



Accident Sketch Plan

L Pleses resert parecily T Setais of t calent 1o Ipeed Up e S e proces

3. Thes Form munt b gampletnd by the Policiolier and/or the Authorived Driver

3. lurration provied st e DT ANE BCCUTSTE 3 possibis Ay wiul e paea e g wiht cisling of mtprw
mmmmm-m

4 NWHMﬂMMHHMEHNMHIﬂrMMMM#hm
L panes

¥ Arx fales re@oning mwg b cetetved to the Police for investigetion.
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SETCH MAMN
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'- ’ Py inllg (‘_‘_’5‘_“&.

Suricy Bawiiesl T»huiﬂ?. i

Lat
'I:’E'ﬂi"-i". )
. & q
Dete of Accident : 28\9\ ﬁnddmrTm:EﬁluimmmHR_hm
Lommpen£
Accident Place : Wueen s s Near ta o
wndelite.ss .
Vehicle. No. (Car Plate No.) i _GBCOST M. Make/Modsl:
Insurece Company - TM. Policy No:
Oswmer or Company Name /ICNo, :  Jdo\s £ Twngineec iny '-?Cﬂ'g-trucnm Pre Lid |
Owmer or Company Contact No.  : RUSRSWER . Owner’s Hp Cbmw'm
. 5@,'.5’!3 B
DRIVER’S Nams / IC No, ; P2 ¢ Pagnaniiond  Sebyedmeoar.
DRIVER'S Date Of Bitth y MElsbam DRIVER'S License Pass Dato_0 5196 1/# doog

DRIVER'S Address eﬂ'u“"g*r‘\-d&l‘—h&-)—-he—ﬁ* 8 B rem Rd

THSS cor ke b"""’w"ﬁ\b .S jetak| |
DRIVER'S ContactNo/ Alt No.  :1) Ql602809 . 2)

DRIVER’S Occupation : NDOOR \@UTDOOR (0.2 working inside or outside offics)
BEmail Addrees -

Weather & Road Surface ¢ CLEAR & DRY \RAINING & WEBT \ AFTER RAIN & WET
Reporting Tvpe :mmyta@rwxmmm
Number of Passengers (Inchuding Driver): TV wxs gaaide o5 s el e |
Wst&mmy%&mﬂb&wm?’ﬂ&\@ )
mm&mmdummmnmmﬁmmmm@@m

-

Any Injury (' YES, Pls staie): — vy ﬂ\:w-sﬁ_—- _

Vehiole. No: _ OVNAM G- . Vehicle. No:

Vehicls Make\Model: Vshicle MakeModel:
Nsme Driver: Name Driver:
IC No. Driver/Contact: IC No. Driver/Contast:

*NEW-Pﬂmgur’ummakgm: W /:"



L SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
This Form must be co -

M

4. ﬂummﬂacnepﬁmufmhanhyhmmmmnmmlukmmnmmmﬁrwuwlhthhmoﬂbelmm

5 A LEE TEPOTUNE may De referrog Ce Tor i iEatioy

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Record Management Centre established by the General Insirance
Assn:hﬂnnufﬁir@apnm[G'IA]Furmﬁdn;uﬂﬂutmphsuﬂhhwmﬁrarnbenudﬂmihﬂimmmmnw
interested parties.

7 BythehdmmtufﬁlhmmttummmmmwmmmﬁHMMmﬂmhmﬁdnmemwmmiﬁﬂ
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a m&m,mmﬂﬂrmmﬂuﬁmmtmmmnfﬁm['m']nwfmpmmmuﬂa:t.un
aﬁueuﬂfmpmmmwwm&ﬁﬂmﬁmmﬂm{nmkmnnd any other personal information
pmﬂﬁdbymwpmwnwmr{mwﬁuwmmhndm end transfar such
Pummilnﬁ:rrrnﬁunmlllfmﬁmmmmmmlnﬂmmthﬁmﬂ}mumm
m&bi*mmmmwhmﬂxﬂﬂvmﬁmdmmme'ﬁwﬁj,Hulmmfhawuwwhns.ﬂu
Mmmwﬁuﬂwﬁwﬁ%ﬁmamdmrém;mnmwfmﬁmﬂy {such as the police), for the purposefs]
of :

{1y mhﬂwanﬁrdﬂmwﬁhmﬂlmmdudmﬂmMMnfﬁudﬂm and any necessary

investigstions relating to the daims:

i) Investigating the acddent and/or my dalims;

{1} carrying out and/or desling with my Instructions or responding to any enquires by me;

external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or
i) mmwwmmmmmgmmwammmmtmm

(b} mmmﬂmhmmﬂwua]mmmmmmmmmmNmmfmmm
mﬂtmd&dmmﬂwpmmwwmnwmhrmwmdmmmm

{c) m-,rPu'snnallnfmnﬁnm{mhﬁdmdhmﬁhmw{mmwm&wmmmmmw
WMWM},MMMMMdWhrmewmﬂﬂumm

{d) rmvPmnnaiMmﬂmﬁmwmhmlhmdandmadmmmdmuhmwmﬂmpmufhudm
Investigation and management in present and =il future claims.

(e] the information so collected under (d} sbove may be shared / disclosad:

() toall insurers and/or any other third partias that assist In evalusting, investigating, contrelling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agendes as reasonably required for the puTposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under zny regulations, laws or court orders.

U _.
.
Poficyholdar's Signature Sgneture _—17 Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Dmim & Time: k& not the polleyholdar] Name: .
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

EARMC ShatchRisnForm_VE



GBC 658M

1PC
1PC
ipPC
2P
2PCS
2PCS
PGS
2PCS
2PCS
A5
ZPCS
1PC
1PC
1PC

1SET

L M{J

AAL
FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD e & 200
BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 . 3
]
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY so[v(t
SINGAPORE 417883 % )
TAILGATE /39378 'Su!(j ®  $2,66800 =
TAILGATE ,NISSAN, EMBLEM  / ¢/ $175.00 —"
TAILGATE LOWER MEMBER K4~ §- 20 Aplim  s688.00 —
TAILGATE LOCK LATCHS @215.00 /43-¥0 Clen! 3000 Pwe
TAILGATE HINGES $50.00 $4af 510000 (¢
TAILGATE 'L’ LOWER PANELS @145.00 wi§ &arf 520000 1P ¢
TAILGATE 'L' LOWER PANEL STOPPERS @ j24.0u Tora 524200 (P C
TAILLAMPS @208.00 (v S416 1P ¢
TAILLAMP BRACKERS @165.00 J'Vil w~ $330.00 X
DRYP SIDEGATES @2998.00 3.0 ﬂf‘é’% $5,996.00 [P C
DROP SIDEGATE LOWER PANELS @981.00 i\ B £ 96200 IPC
REAR CARGO PANEL FRONT PANEL 7 51,455.00
FRONT CABIN REAR {1 AR $799.00
CHASS EN 3,800.00
R /'2 5?9,351.130 x
S.NETT
70KM/H STICKER AL sas00 10 S, "i)
REAR REVERSE SENSOR (A 28000 290 ©
TO CHECK WIRING 5$50.00 3, 2
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REVERSE SENSOR $80.00 To
TO LIFT UP REAR CARGO DECK FOR REPAIR CHASSIS $880.00 0,
T PeTrs-f-speau-Phiumng Sprav Rust panfme 315000 /4 5
LABuef For. PANEL BEATMIE REPLACING PARTS $1,800.00 / 23
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING $1,800.00
TOTAL  $24,446.00
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 8256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 1886807188R GST Reg. No, 19-0607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

[BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
180 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE

Rel : CSAGNBD18117/Ui3n2

Date 15-11-2019

|NAAAN

239924
Code : AGI
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SFN 8B17G Veh. Inspected GBC 658M
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. C10004438/0M Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From WY RATILLA Assign Date 30/10/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN CABSTAR (M) c.c 2053
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. JN1SC2F24Z0B01726 Colour GOLD
Odometer 220336 Steering IN CRDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification ML
General GOCD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185R15 SUMITCMO 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195R15 SUMITOMO B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |165R13(D) STEEL RADIAL &8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |165R13 (D) STEEL RADIAL 6/6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S FORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/10/2019 |Inspection Date 30/10/2019
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTELTD
1 KAK| BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-48/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON ASWITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
BiIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

Sb. Eslimate Days of Repair

IEST[MATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR & Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBC 658M

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Libi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubl Indusiral Park, Singapore 408333
TEL: G256 3581 FAX: B256 4315
Reg Mo 199B07188R GS5T Reg. No. 19-9607158-R

Qy|  Descriptionof Parts Conditon | woriahop G|
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|TAILGATE BADLY DENTED 2,668.00 1,399.70
1|TAILGATE "NISSAN" EMBLEM NECESSARY 175.00 141.80
1|TAILGATE LOWER MEMBER BADLY DENTED 588.00 459.00
2|TAILGATE LOCK LATCHS @$215.00 NIS BENT 430.00 163.40
2|TAILGATE HINGES @3550.00 N/S BENT 100.00 50.00
2|TAILGATE "L* LOWER PANELS @5$145.00 N/S BENT 280,00 145.00
2|TAILGATE "L LOWER PANEL STOPPERS @5121.00 N/S TORN 242.00 121.00
2|TAILLAMPS (@3$208.00 NS CRACKED 416.00 208.00
2|TAILLAMP BRACKETS {@%165.00 ND SUCH PARTS 330.00 -
2|DROP SIDEGATES @$2998.00 MN/S DENTED / 5,996.00 1.901.00
CRACKED
2|DROP SIDEGATE LOWER PANELS @$561.00 N/S BADLY 1,962.00 981.00
DENTED
1|REAR CARGO PANEL FRONT PANEL TC REPAIR SEE 1,455.00 .
LABOUR
1|FRONT CABIN REAR PILLAR TO REPAIR SEE 798.00 -
LABOUR
1|CHASSIS FRAME N/S TO REPAIR SEE 3,800.00 .
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -556.99
18.351.00 501291
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET TOKM/H STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 25.00 10.00
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SM) CRACKED 280,00 200.00
305.00 210.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING. 50.00 30.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACING REVERSE SENSOR 80.00 50.00
TO LIFT UP REAR CARGO DECK FOR REPAIR CHASSIS BB0.00 400.00
TO SPRAY RUST PROOFING. 180.00 100.00
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING 1,800.00 1,000.00

PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR CARGO
PANEL FRONT PANEL, FRONT CABIN REAR PILLAR AND

CHASSIS FRAME N/S

Report Rel No. CS/AGI19019117/UvEn2
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v 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
-A_. TEL 6258 3581 FAX: B256 4315
Reg Mo: 198607108R GST Reg. No. 18-0607198-R Page Mo, 2 of 2
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Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) ()
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. 1,800.00 850,00
4 780.00 2.530.00
GRAND TOTAL 24,446.00 7,752.91
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 6,200.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19013117/Uvi3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licansed Appraiser

DESCLAIMER OF LIARILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Ropor! s mads salely lor the use snd el ol the Cliant namad on he brost page of this Repon.




